

**UNM-Taos Student Government  
Regular Meeting  
Monday, December 11<sup>h</sup>, 2017  
Padre Martinez Student Support Services Center (PMSSSC) Conference Room  
12:00pm-1:00pm**

**Minutes**

**A. Regular Meeting**

1. Call to Order [Meeting called into order at 12:07 pm]
  - a. Roll Call and determination of Quorum (Action) [Gurule, Haney, Estrada, Burns, Romero Present, Martinez and Padilla not present]
  - b. Review and approval of Agenda (Discussion/Action) [Approval of the Agenda as is: Motioned by Gurule, seconded by Estrada with all Senators in favor of approval.]
  - c. Review and Approval of Minutes (Discussion/Action) [Motioned to approve minutes by Burns, seconded by Gurule.]
2. Open Forum (5minute limit) [None]
3. Treasurer Report (Discussion) [Update from Diego Trujillo, no changes]
4. Old Business
  - a. Marquee UNM-Taos (Discussion/Action) [No update]
  - b. Taos Feeds Taos (Discussion/Action) [Discussed which days each senator will attend]
  - c. Beautification Committee (Discussion/Action) [Senator Romero offered idea about Gazebos, will look further into it]
  - d. Technology Committee (Discussion/Action) [No update]
  - e. Blue Security Phones/Lights ( /Action) [Safety & Security meeting cancelled, will continue research into the Spring semester]
  - f. Student Survey (Discussion/Action) [Questions collected by Diego Trujillo, waiting to put something together]
  - g. Transportation Problem (Discussion/Action) [No update]
  - h. Communication (Discussion/Action) [No update]
  - i. Welcome Back Days (Discussion/Action) [Motioned to fund 12/4/17, no more than \$800]
  - j. Movie Days (Discussion/Action) [No update]
  - k. Hot Water Dispenser (Discussion/Action) [No update]
5. New Business [None]
6. Announcement of Next Meeting
7. Adjournment (Discussion/Action) [Motion to adjourn at 12:32pm by Romero, seconded by Estrada with all senators in agreement]